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APEC SPONSORED WORKSHOP PARTICIPANTS

Annex D. LIST OF WORKSHOP PARTICIPANTS

Annex D

No | Economy Name F/M | Position Organization Address Phone, Fax , Email and Website
1 Chile Josefa Villarroel Mufioz F Entrepreneurship Advisor | Innova Chile - CORFO Chile Phone : (562) 6318744
Email : jvillarroel@corfo.cl
Website : www.CORFO.CL
2 China Yang Yu F General Manager Hua Hai Ji Ye Hi-Tech Business | Beijing Phone : 136 710 77 877
Incubator Co. Ltd., Bei Jing Email : cosmosyang@sina.com
Website : www.honhaizhie.com.cn
3 Indonesia Manaek Simamora M Secretary General Association of Indonesian Gd A. Lt 3 Komplek LIPI | Phone : +62 21 5276023
Business Incubator JI Gatot Subroto No 10 | Fax:+62 21 5276024
Jakarta 12710 Mobile ph. :+6287771985149
Email :manaek@yahoo.com
Website :www.inovasi.lipi.go.id
4 Malaysia Maizatulliza Zakaria F Manager SME Corporation Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Phone :+603 2275 6257
Email : maiza@smecorp.gov.my
Website : www.smecorp.gov.my
5 Mexico Gerardo de la Pefia M General Director D.G. Training, Innovation, and | Mexico Phone : +52 5552296100
Hernandez Technology Email :
Ministry of Economy gerardo.delapena@economia.gob.mx
Website :
6 Peru Dennys Hugo Jesusi M Specialist in Micro and General Directorate of SME Calle Uno No 060 Phone : 51-1-616-2222 (ext 1854)

Poma

Small Business

and Cooperatives
Ministry of Production

Urbanization Corpac-
San Isidro

Mobile Phone: 51-1-997026123
Email : djesusi@produccion.gob.pe
Website : www.produce.gob.pe
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No | Economy Name F/M Position Organization Address Phone, Fax , Email and Website
7 Philippines Lauren Teena Velasquez F Group Manager Technology Resource Center, Little Baguio, Phone : 02-7210094 / 72100123
Department of Science and San Juan City Fax :02 7210094
Technology Email : yoromax _c@yahoo.com
Website : www.trc.dos+.gov.ph
8 PNG Jamie Lopa M Research Analyst Policy Planning and Information | P.O.Box 375, WAIGANI | Phone : 325 6099 ext 2533
Division Email : lopata 1@yahoo.com,
Department of Commerce and jlopa@dci.gov.pg
Industry Website :
9 Thailand Sujjapanroje Siluntorn F Senior Operational | Plan and Policy Integration Office of SME Phone :+66 22983092
Officer Division, Strategic and Policy Promotion Bangkok Fax :+66 22983113
Planning Bureau OSMEP Email :siluntorn@sme.go.th
Thailand Website : www.sme.go.th
10 | Viet Nam Bui Minh Tu M SME Expert Agency of Enterprise Hanoi Phone :+84 989 660398

Development, Ministry of
Planning and Investment

Email : tubm@mpi.gov.vn
minhtu307 @gmail.com
Website: http://mpi.gov.vn
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No | Economy Name F/M Position Organization Address Phone, Fax , Email and Website
1 Denmark Chatzipoulidis loannis M MSc Student Aalbogr University, Denmark Denmark Phone :+62 838 112 59114
Email :ioan.chatz@gmail.com
Website :
2 Indonesia Bambang Ali Nugroho M Head of Business Business Incubator Center, JL MT Haryono 169, Phone :+62 341 551 611
Incubator Center Brawijaya University Lowokwaru, / JI Fax :+62 341565420
Veteran Malang 65145, | Mobile Ph.:+62 811369216
East Java Email : bamalnug@yahoo.com
Website : www.ub.ac.id
3 Indonesia Bambang Subiyanto M Director Center for Innovation, Jl.Jend.Gatot Subroto Phone : +62 21 527 6023
Indonesian Institute of No.10 Fax :+462 21527 6024
Sciences Jakarta 12710 Email : subyanto@cbn.net.id
Website :www.inovasi.lipi.go.id
4 Indonesia Diah Okta Permata F Business Consultant | Directorate Partnership and Depok, 16424 Mobile Ph. :+62 81310762141
Wardani Business Incubator University Fax :+62 21 78849137
of Indonesia Email : diah.okta@ui.ac.id,
diah.okta.permata@gmail.com
Website : www.ui.ac.id
5 Indonesia Didik Purwadi M Vice Director Agroindustrial Incubator Jalan Flora 1 Phone  :+62 274589797

3
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Faculty of Agricultural Bulaksumur, Fax 1462 274 551220
Technology Gadjah Mada Yogyakarta Mobile Ph. :+62 8122957653
University Email didik@ugm.ac.id
Website : www.ugm.ac.id
6 Indonesia Edwi Mahajoeno M Peer Group Entrepreneurship JI. Ir. Sutami 36 A, Mobile Ph. : +62 81380074372
Development Center, Sebelas | Kentingan, Surakarta Email :edmasich@yahoo.com
Maret University Central Java-57126 Website : www.uns.ac.id
Economy Name F/M | Position Organization Address Phone, Fax , Email and Website
No
7 Indonesia Heru Irianto M Lecture Sebelas Maret University, Solo JI. Ir. Sutami 36 A, Phone : +62 271 632916
Kentingan, Surakarta Fax :+62 271632916
Central Java-57126 Email : irian_her@yahoo.com
Website : www.uns.ac.id
8 Indonesia Iswahyuni F Manager Leather Technology Business Jalan Ringroad Selatan, | Fax:+62 274 383727
Incubator, Leather Technology Glugo, Panggungharjo, | Mobile Ph. :+62 8156870461
Academy Yogyakarta Sewon, Bantul, Email : iswahyuni78 @yahoo.com
Yogyakarta Website : www.atk.ac.id
9 Indonesia Karimuddin M Deputy Assistant of | Ministry of Cooperatives and JI MT Haryono Kav 52- | Phone :+62 21 7996382
SMEs Research SMEs 53, Pancoran, South Fax : +62 21 7996382
Jakarta 12770 Mobile Ph. :+62 812 80006810
Email :
Karimuddin UKM@yahoo.com
Website : www.depkop.go.id
10 Indonesia Lilik Setyobudi M Head UBEED, Brawijaya University JL MT Haryono 169, Phone :+62 341551611
Lowokwaru, / JI Fax 1+62 341 565420
Veteran Malang 65145, | Mobile Ph.:+62 8125274020
East Java Email : Isetyobudi@ub.ac.id
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Website : www.ub.ac.id

11 Indonesia Martono Djohari M Deputy Assistant of
R&D for
Cooperative and
SME Resources

Ministry of Cooperatives and
SMEs

JI MT Haryono Kav 52-
53, Pancoran, South
Jakarta 12770

Phone +62 21 79182019
Fax 1 +62 2179182019
Mobile Ph. :+62 812 8119350
Email :
martono_djohari@yahoo.com
Website : www.depkop.go.id

12 | Singapore LOH Yen Jeong F Senior Officer

Spring Singapore
Manufacturing-Industry
Development Group

1 Fusionolis Walk, #01-
02 South Tower,
Solaris,

Singapore 138628

Phone : + 65 6279 3695 /
+ 659272 0746
Email :
LOH Yen Jeong@spring.gov.sg
Website: www.spring.gov.sg




